How to use the Summary List of Courses

Note: This list was correct when collated. Students must be aware that there is no guarantee that all courses shown will be available in the Spring.

Timetable Information

Students are responsible for looking up each class they find on this list to find what time and day it is running, in order to create a schedule in which there are no clashes. You should not simply write down 4 classes you have found on this list without looking them up.



To look up a class please click the blue hyperlink at the top of the relevant section

E.g. Certificate Level Modules for Accounting, you would click here

Then click on the link for the module code you are interested in.

Once opened, the following module information will be outlined (as in the example, below):

Teaching Location; it is generally easier to choose modules at the same campus

Teaching Semester; make sure the module is taught during the semester for which you are applying

Timeslot; make sure you do not have two or more modules running at the same time. Click on the hyperlinks 'city campus' and 'north campus' to see the timeslot.

Module Summary; check that the material to be covered is interesting / appropriate to you, and find information about methods of assessment.

Teaching Location	City and North
Teaching Semester	Autumn
Module Level	С
Home Academic Department	<u>LMBS</u>
Module Leader	Ken Reid
Module Web Site	AC1001
Teaching Mode	day
Module Title	Introduction to Financial Accounting
Timeslot	<u>City campus</u> <u>North campus</u>
Credit Rating For Module	15

Times

AM (morning) classes are normally taught between 9.00 am and 12:00 pm **PM** (afternoon) classes are normally taught between 1:00 pm and 5.00 pm **PM+** (evening) classes are normally taught between 6:00 pm and 9:00 pm

Module Levels and Prerequisites

There are three teaching levels, Certificate, Intermediate and Honours, which broadly correspond to the first, second and third year of study.

Consequently, some Intermediate and Honours level modules may only be taken if the student has already completed lower level modules on a related topic – these modules are known as prerequisites. When a prerequisite is listed you should make sure that you have studied a corresponding course at your home campus and therefore will have enough subject knowledge to approach the new material.

Module codes

The module code consists of 3 parts: The department initials, the number code, and the $\bf N$ or $\bf C$ to indicate whether the module is being taught at $\bf North$ campus or $\bf City$ campus. For example: $\bf MK^*1001^*N$

Where the module is highlighted in **purple** on this list and has <u>no</u> campus designation e.g. **AC1002 Accounting**, the module is being taught separately at **both** campuses and you can choose at which campus you would prefer to take your module – **either** North **or** City (**not both!**). When filling in your module registration form, you <u>must indicate</u> where you want to take your chosen module. The choice could depend on which best fits your schedule, or which campus you prefer.

Module Registration Form

You must choose four modules (a total of 12 US credits or 30 ECTS). Use the Module (Course) Registration form supplied and return the completed form to the International Programmes Office, Stapleton House, London Metropolitan University, 236-250 Holloway Road, London N7 8DB by the 1st December 2008. You may fax it to: +44 207 133 3913. If you are not able to complete your module registration form by this date please contact the Study Abroad Team at studyabroad@londonmet.ac.uk

Please note that **not all of the modules listed in the Online Module Catalogue will be available this semester** and your Intended Study Programme is subject to change. It is important to list approved alternatives in case of schedule changes.

Practical Social Work and Video Editing modules are **not open to Study Abroad students**, and practical art classes are only open to full time art students unless a portfolio is submitted and approved. Please visit our Module Registration Website for more information about special or restricted courses

http://www.londonmet.ac.uk/international/studyabroad/studyabroad/modules/modules home.cfm

Modules with codes in this format **X** are pre-undergraduate and not available on this programme (e.g. AC1X03)

Table of Contents

Click on the section title to go straight to the section required

HOW TO USE THE SUMMARY LIST OF COURSES	1
TABLE OF CONTENTS	3
LONDON BASED COURSES	5
LONDON DASED COURSES	<u>J</u>
LONDON MET BUSINESS SCHOOL	5
ACCOUNTING	
BUSINESS ANALYSIS	
BUSINESS LAW	
ECONOMICS	
FINANCE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES	
HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT	
TOURISM, SPORT AND CREATIVE INDUSTRIES	
MARKETING AND COMMUNICATIONS	
MANAGEMENT, STRATEGY AND LEADERSHIP	
TRANSPORT AND LOGISTICS	
APPLIED SOCIAL SCIENCES	12
COMMUNITY STUDIES	12
MEDIA STUDIES	
SOCIAL SCIENCES	
COMPUTING AND MATHEMATICS	15
BUSINESS SYSTEMS	15
COMPUTING	
COMPUTER SCIENCES	
ELECTRONICS	
DATABASE AND WEB DEVELOPMENT	
MATHEMATICS	
MULTIMEDIA	
EDUCATION	19
EDUCATION STUDIES	19
HUMANITIES, ARTS AND LANGUAGES	20
DEDECOMING ADTS	20

CARIBBEAN STUDIES	20
FILM STUDIES	
GAMES STUDIES	
HISTORY	
IRISH STUDIES	
JOURNALISM	
LITERATURE	
PHILOSOPHY	
INFORMATION LITERACY	
THEATRE STUDIES	
WOMENS STUDIES	
MORAL PHILOSOPHY	24
CRITICAL THEORY	
LANGUAGE / CREATIVE WRITING	
APPLIED TRANSLATION	
BRITISH STUDIES	
FRENCH STUDIES	
LANGUAGES	
LATIN AMERICAN AND SPANISH STUDIES	
OPEN LANGUAGES	
SIR JOHN CASS DEPARTMENT OF ART, MEDIA AND DESIGN	28
DESIGN	
FINE ART	
ART, MEDIA AND DESIGN	
MANUFACTURE & DESIGN	
MUSIC TECHNOLOGY	
LAW, GOVERNANCE AND INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS	31
LAW	21
GOVERNANCE AND INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS	
GO YERNANGE AND INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS	
PSYCHOLOGY	33

London Based Courses

We are pleased to offer three **London based modules** run specifically for Study Abroad Students, including a **NEW** module **British Politics in London**. These are aimed at enriching your experience of London but are assessed and you will receive standard academic credit.

General Level Modules

Art in London (AH201) Theatre in London (TH201) British Politics in London (PH201)

London Met Business School

ACCOUNTING

*Please check prerequisites for Intermediate and Honours modules *

Certificate Level Modules

AC1001	2008/9	SEM2	Introduction to Financial Accounting
AC1002	2008/9	SEM2	Management Accounting Fundamentals
AC1007	2008/9	SEM2	Accounting for Business
AC1010	2008/9	SEM2	Business Accounting
AC1H03C	2008/9	SEM2	Academic Skills for Accountants

Intermediate Level Modules

AC2003C	2008/9	SEM2	Financial Reporting for Users
AC2005	2008/9	SEM2	Finance 1
AC2006C	2008/9	SEM2	Income Tax
AC2007	2008/9	SEM2	Audit and Internal Control
AC2013	2008/9	SEM2	Management Accounting for Business
AC2E04N	2008/9	SEM2	Management Accounting for Decision Makers 2
AC2E05	2008/9	SEM2	Management Accounting for Planning Control and Performance Measurement

AC3001N	2008/9	SEM2	International Financial Accounting and Theory
AC3002C	2008/9	SEM2	Advanced Financial Reporting
AC3003N	2008/9	SEM2	Finance II
AC3004N	2008/9	SEM2	Strategic Management Accounting
AC3006N	2008/9	SEM2	Management Accounting for Decision Makers 3
AC3008	2008/9	SEM2	Corporate Taxation
AC3009N	2008/9	SEM2	Audit and Assurance
AC3011C	2008/9	SEM2	UK Fiscal Theory and International Taxation
AC3012N	2008/9	SEM2	Multinational Finance and Accounting
AC3013C	2008/9	SEM2	Corporate Reporting for Users

BUSINESS ANALYSIS

*Please check prerequisites for Intermediate and Honours modules *

Certificate Level Modules

BA1003C	2008/9	SEM2	Quantitative Methods for Financial Services
BA1004N	2008/9	SEM2	Financial Systems
BA1006	2008/9	SEM2	Quantitative Decision Making
BA1007	2008/9	SEM2	Quantitative Analysis
BA1008	2008/9	SEM2	Quantitative Methods for Accountants 1
BA1009N	2008/9	SEM2	Data Analysis for Tourism, Sport and Creative Industries
BA1013N	2008/9	SEM2	Business Applications Programming
BA1015	2008/9	SEM2	Understanding Information

Intermediate Level Modules

BA2003C	2008/9	SEM2	Accounting Systems Resources and Applications
BA2004	2008/9	SEM2	Business Modelling
BA2005	2008/9	SEM2	Quantitative Methods for Accountants 2
BA2007N	2008/9	SEM2	Project Management
BA2011N	2008/9	SEM2	Managing Data Communications and Networks
BA2012N	2008/9	SEM2	Business Data Modelling and Databases

Honours Level Modules

BA3002C	2008/9	SEM2	Business Systems Technology
BA3003C	2008/9	SEM2	Systems Auditing
BA3012N	2008/9	SEM2	Business Information Systems Development

BUSINESS LAW

Certificate Level Modules

BL1004N	2008/9	SEM2	Common Law Liabilities 1
BL1005	2008/9	SEM2	Business Law for Accountants
BL1006	2008/9	SEM2	Introduction to Business Law

Intermediate Level Modules

BL2002C	2008/9	SEM2	The Regulation of Business Creations
BL2010N	2008/9	SEM2	Developments in International Business Law
BL2011C	2008/9	SEM2	Company Law for Accountants
BL2012N	2008/9	SEM2	Music and Media Law
BL2013N	2008/9	SEM2	Events Management Law
BL2E01N	2008/9	SEM2	Law of Business Organisations and Professional Practice

^{*}Please check prerequisites for Intermediate and Honours modules *

Honours Level Modules

BL3001	2008/9	SEM2	Issues in Employment Law
BL3005N	2008/9	SEM2	Industrial Relations Law
BL3007N	2008/9	SEM2	The Regulation of International Trade

ECONOMICS

*Please check prerequisites for Intermediate and Honours modules *

Certificate Level Modules

EC1000C	2008/9	SEM2	Philosophy: an Introduction and History
EC1005C	2008/9	SEM2	Mathematics for Economists
EC1006C	2008/9	SEM2	Economics in Society
EC1007C	2008/9	SEM2	Economic and Political Framework
EC1009N	2008/9	SEM2	Introduction to Globalisation
EC1010N	2008/9	SEM2	Mathematics for Business
EC1012	2008/9	SEM2	Introduction to Macroeconomics
EC1015C	2008/9	SEM2	The Macroeconomic Environment
EC1022	2008/9	SEM2	Economics for Business

Intermediate Level Modules

EC2004N	2008/9	SEM2	Applied Statistical Methods
EC2005C	2008/9	SEM2	International Economics
EC2006N	2008/9	SEM2	The European Economy
EC2012C	2008/9	SEM2	Environmental Economics
EC2014	2008/9	SEM2	Macroeconomic Models
EC2015C	2008/9	SEM2	Introduction to Econometrics
EC2018C	2008/9	SEM2	Macroeconomics
EC2026C	2008/9	SEM2	Macroeconomic Stabilisation Theory and Policy
EC2027N	2008/9	SEM2	Managerial Economics
EC2E01	2008/9	SEM2	Economics of Employment
EC2E02N	2008/9	SEM2	Working Internationally

EC3002C	2008/9	SEM2	Multinational Enterprise
EC3003	2008/9	SEM2	Industrial Economics
EC3009C	2008/9	SEM2	Mathematical Methods in Economics
EC3012C	2008/9	SEM2	Comparative Economic Development
EC3014C	2008/9	SEM2	Macroeconomic Policy
EC3022C	2008/9	SEM2	From Political Economy to Economics

FINANCE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES

*Please check prerequisites for Intermediate and Honours modules *

Certificate Level Modules

FS1001C	2008/9	SEM2	Introduction to Financial Services
FS1004C	2008/9	SEM2	Introduction to Law for Financial Services
FS1010N	2008/9	SEM2	Introduction to Finance

Intermediate Level Modules

FS2002C	2008/9	SEM2	Banking and International Banking Systems
FS2004C	2008/9	SEM2	Corporate Finance
FS2005C	2008/9	SEM2	Insurance
FS2008C	2008/9	SEM2	Law of Financial Services
FS2009C	2008/9	SEM2	Commercial Insurance
FS2011C	2008/9	SEM2	Risk Financing
FS2014C	2008/9	SEM2	Financial Market Analysis
FS2015N	2008/9	SEM2	International Finance
FS2016	2008/9	SEM2	Finance and Financial Markets
FS2017	2008/9	SEM2	Business Finance
FS2E12C	2008/9	SEM2	Financial Information and Technology

Honours Level Modules

FS3008C	2008/9	SEM2	Service Management in Financial Services
FS3009C	2008/9	SEM2	Bank Lending
FS3010C	2008/9	SEM2	Financial Regulation: A European Perspective
FS3012C	2008/9	SEM2	International Insurance Law
FS3024N	2008/9	SEM2	Global Financial Markets
FS3025C	2008/9	SEM2	Financial Instruments
FS3032C	2008/9	SEM2	The Capital Market: Investment and Portfolio Management
FS3033	2008/9	SEM2	International Corporate Finance

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

*Please check prerequisites for Intermediate and Honours modules *

Certificate Level Modules

HR1001C	2008/9	SEM2	Work Employment and Society
HR1002N	2008/9	SEM2	People and Organisations
HR1003N	2008/9	SEM2	Introduction to Human Resource Management

Intermediate Level Modules

HR2002	2008/9	SEM2	Organisational Analysis and Design
HR2003	2008/9	SEM2	Organisation and Management
HR2004C	2008/9	SEM2	Managing the Human Resources Function
HR2006	2008/9	SEM2	Managing Involvement and Participation
HR2007N	2008/9	SEM2	Recruitment Selection and Retention
HR2008N	2008/9	SEM2	Employee Development
HR2E01	2008/9	SEM2	Managing Employee Performance

Honours Level Modules

HR3002N	2008/9	SEM2	Comparative Employee Relations
HR3004N	2008/9	SEM2	Employee Relations
HR3007	2008/9	SEM2	Strategic Human Resource Management

TOURISM, SPORT AND CREATIVE INDUSTRIES

Certificate Level Modules

LT1004N	2008/9	SEM2	Economics for the Service Sector
LT1005N	2008/9	SEM2	The Events Industry
LT1006N	2008/9	SEM2	Tourism and Travel Systems
LT1008N	2008/9	SEM2	The Sports Sector
LT1009N	2008/9	SEM2	Arts Heritage Sector
LT1010N	2008/9	SEM2	Music Appreciation
LT1012N	2008/9	SEM2	Business in Society: Leisure and Tourism
LT1050N	2008/9	SEM2	International Beverage Studies
LT1053N	2008/9	SEM2	Introduction to Facility Management
LT1056N	2008/9	SEM2	Issues in Sustainable Development Field Course
LT1057N	2008/9	SEM2	Human Environment Interactions

Intermediate Level Modules

LT2004N	2008/9	SEM2	Travel and Society
LT2008N	2008/9	SEM2	International Sustainable Tourism Management 1
LT2011N	2008/9	SEM2	Leisure and Tourism Policy
LT2014N	2008/9	SEM2	Global Music and Media Distribution
LT2051N	2008/9	SEM2	The Consumer in Hospitality Leisure and Tourism
LT2E05N	2008/9	SEM2	Planning and Management of Events
LT2E06N	2008/9	SEM2	Sports Management
LT2E07N	2008/9	SEM2	Arts and Heritage Management
LT2E13N	2008/9	SEM2	The International Tourism Business
LT2E17N	2008/9	SEM2	Field Research
LT2E53N	2008/9	SEM2	Hospitality Consultancy and Research

^{*}Please check prerequisites for Intermediate and Honours modules *

Honours Level Modules

LT3003N	2008/9	SEM2	Museums and Heritage
LT3004N	2008/9	SEM2	Destination Marketing
LT3007N	2008/9	SEM2	Tourism and Economic Development Policy
LT3010N	2008/9	SEM2	Business Strategy in Transport
LT3013N	2008/9	SEM2	Events Strategy
LT3015N	2008/9	SEM2	Music Publishing
LT3022N	2008/9	SEM2	Sports Policy
LT3029N	2008/9	SEM2	Cultural Tourism Management
LT3030N	2008/9	SEM2	Environmental Planning in Tourism
LT3031N	2008/9	SEM2	Marketing and Public Relations for Events
LT3032N	2008/9	SEM2	Marketing and Public Relations for Music and Media
LT3033N	2008/9	SEM2	Contemporary Issues in Sport
LT3051N	2008/9	SEM2	Business of Restaurants
LT3052N	2008/9	SEM2	Global Strategic Issues in Hospitality and Tourism Management
LT3059N	2008/9	SEM2	Digital Media Management for the Entertainment Industries

MARKETING AND COMMUNICATIONS

Certificate Level Modules

MK1001N	2008/9	SEM2	Introduction to Marketing
MK1005	2008/9	SEM2	Principles of Marketing
MK1051N	2008/9	SEM2	The Internet and Business
MK1H02N	2008/9	SEM2	Studying Marketing and Operations

Intermediate Level Modules

MK2003	2008/9	SEM2	Market Research 1
MK2004	2008/9	SEM2	International Marketing
MK2005	2008/9	SEM2	Consumer Psychology and Buyer Behaviour
MK2007N	2008/9	SEM2	Retail Marketing
MK2010N	2008/9	SEM2	Communications and Technology
MK2E01	2008/9	SEM2	Marketing
MK2E09N	2008/9	SEM2	Media Relations
MK2E22	2008/9	SEM2	Essentials of Marketing

MK3002	2008/9	SEM2	Strategic Marketing
MK3006	2008/9	SEM2	Advertising
MK3007	2008/9	SEM2	Customer Relationship Management
MK3010N	2008/9	SEM2	International Marketing 2
MK3014N	2008/9	SEM2	Corporate Communications

^{*}Please check prerequisites for Intermediate and Honours modules *

MANAGEMENT, STRATEGY AND LEADERSHIP

*Please check prerequisites for Intermediate and Honours modules *

Certificate Level Modules

MN1005C	2008/9	SEM2	European and International Business
MN1008N	2008/9	SEM2	Foundations of Business Psychology
MN1010N	2008/9	SEM2	Work Psychology
MN1026	2008/9	SEM2	Global Challenges for Business, Management and Leadership

Intermediate Level Modules

MN2005C	2008/9	SEM2	Business in Europe
MN2009C	2008/9	SEM2	Business Enterprise in the Non-profit Sector
MN2012N	2008/9	SEM2	Psychology of Advertising and Media
MN2014N	2008/9	SEM2	Entrepreneurs in Society
MN2E01N	2008/9	SEM2	Business Psychology

Honours Level Modules

MN3001N	2008/9	SEM2	Cross-Cultural Management
MN3004N	2008/9	SEM2	Critical Perspectives in Business Psychology
MN3008C	2008/9	SEM2	The Innovation Process
MN3011C	2008/9	SEM2	Organisational Management
MN3015C	2008/9	SEM2	International Business Environments
MN3016	2008/9	SEM2	Managing in the Global Economy
MN3017C	2008/9	SEM2	Business Strategy

TRANSPORT AND LOGISTICS

Certificate Level Modules

TL1009N 2	2008/9	SEM2	Operations Management
-----------	--------	------	-----------------------

Intermediate Level Modules

TL2002C	2008/9	SEM2	Business Operations and Supply Chain Management
TL2005N	2008/9	SEM2	Internet Logistics and Procurement

TL3002C 2008/9 SEM2 The Management of Investment for Transport Services

^{*}Please check prerequisites for Intermediate and Honours modules *

Applied Social Sciences

COMMUNITY STUDIES

*Please check prerequisites for Intermediate and Honours modules *

Certificate Level Modules

2008/9	SEM2	Community Cohesion and Regeneration
2008/9	SEM2	Introduction to Management and Welfare
2008/9	SEM2	Introduction to the Criminal Justice System
2008/9	SEM2	Crisis and Conflict
2008/9	SEM2	Cultures and Magic
2008/9	SEM2	IT and Society
2008/9	SEM2	Trends in Contemporary Society 2
2008/9	SEM2	Trends in Contemporary Society 1
	2008/9 2008/9 2008/9 2008/9 2008/9 2008/9	2008/9 SEM2 2008/9 SEM2 2008/9 SEM2 2008/9 SEM2 2008/9 SEM2 2008/9 SEM2

Intermediate Level Modules

SC2034C	2008/9	SEM2	Interpreting Crime and Criminals
SC2035C	2008/9	SEM2	Law Justice and Society
SC2037C	2008/9	SEM2	Perspectives on Policing
SC2062C	2008/9	SEM2	Food and Power
SC2066C	2008/9	SEM2	Racism and Identity
SC2E04C	2008/9	SEM2	Management of Organisations

Honours Level Modules

SC3003C	2008/9	SEM2	Current Issues in Development
SC3004C	2008/9	SEM2	Managing Voluntary and Community Sector Organisations
SC3037C	2008/9	SEM2	Popular Resistance
SC3039C	2008/9	SEM2	Punishment and Modern Society
SC3040C	2008/9	SEM2	Serious and Serial Offenders
SC3041C	2008/9	SEM2	Crime and Technology
SC3064C	2008/9	SEM2	Body and Health

MEDIA STUDIES

*Please check prerequisites for Intermediate and Honours modules *

Certificate Level Modules

SM1001N	2008/9	SEM2	Design and Creativity	
SM1002N	2008/9	SEM2	Introduction to Digital Media	
SM1004N	2008/9	SEM2	Principles of Digital Imaging	
SM1032N	2008/9	SEM2	Media Culture and Society	
SM1033N	2008/9	SEM2	New Media Scripting	
SM1034N	2008/9	SEM2	Reading Media Texts	
SM1061N	2008/9	SEM2	Information and Social Exclusion	

Intermediate Level Modules

SM2001N	2008/9	SEM2	3D Modelling and Animation	
SM2007N	2008/9	SEM2	Game Design	
SM2008N	2008/9	SEM2	Multimedia Design	
SM2012N	2008/9	SEM2	Community Audio Media: Theory and Practice	
SM2013N	2008/9	SEM2	Digital Culture	
SM2016N	2008/9	SEM2	Media Communications and Racism	
SM2037N	2008/9	SEM2	Political Economy of the Media	
SM2062N	2008/9	SEM2	Issues and Analysis in European Communications	
SM2E11N	2008/9	SEM2	Web Design	
SM2E38N	2008/9	SEM2	Researching Communications and Culture	

Honours Level Modules

SM3008N	2008/9	SEM2	Multimedia Installation	
SM3009N	2008/9	SEM2	Principles of Production for Video Programme Making	
SM3010N	2008/9	SEM2	Producing the Interactive Project	
SM3013N	2008/9	SEM2	Documentary Film-Making	
SM3014N	2008/9	SEM2	News and Journalism	
SM3016N	2008/9	SEM2	Media Industries	
SM3031N	2008/9	SEM2	Future Cinema and Television	
SM3033N	2008/9	SEM2	Globalisation and the Mass Media	
SM3040N	2008/9	SEM2	Youth Culture and the Media	

SOCIAL SCIENCES

Certificate Level Modules

SS1001	2008/9	SEM2	Investigating the Social	
SS1002N	2008/9	SEM2	Race Imperialism and Development	
SS1003N	2008/9	SEM2	Social Problems	
SS1004N	2008/9	SEM2	Social Thought and Social Change	
SS1005N	2008/9	SEM2	Sociological Imagination	
SS1009N	2008/9	SEM2	Health and Safety: the Regulatory Framework	
SS1010N	2008/9	SEM2	Introduction to Researching the Labour Movement	
SS1029N	2008/9	SEM2	The Learning Agenda: Organising Communicating and Bargaining	
SS1031N	2008/9	SEM2	Social Policy: Themes and Issues	

^{*}Please check prerequisites for Intermediate and Honours modules *

Intermediate Level Modules

2008/9	SEM2	Globalisation	
2008/9	SEM2	Mapping Society	
2008/9	SEM2	Surveys: Making Sense of Data	
2008/9	SEM2	Thinking Sociologically	
2008/9	SEM2	Youth Resistance and Social Control	
2008/9	SEM2	Developing Workplace Health and Safety	
2008/9	SEM2	The Politics and Economics of Sustainability	
2008/9	SEM2	British Labour History	
2008/9	SEM2	Interactive Methods 2	
2008/9	SEM2	Social Divisions	
2008/9	SEM2	Housing and Homelessness	
2008/9	SEM2	Social Policy Social Exclusion	
	2008/9 2008/9 2008/9 2008/9 2008/9 2008/9 2008/9 2008/9 2008/9	2008/9 SEM2	

SS3001N	2008/9	SEM2	Contemporary Social Theory	
SS3002N	2008/9	SEM2	Education: Issues and Inequalities	
SS3006N	2008/9	SEM2	Practical Sociology	
SS3008N	2008/9	SEM2	Research Design and Analysis	
SS3014N	2008/9	SEM2	World Cities	
SS3031N	2008/9	SEM2	Global Social Policy	

Computing and Mathematics

Please note that Computing and Mathematics modules will mostly demand that you stay for the exam period. Please be aware of this when making your choice. If this is a problem please contact us in advance and we will be able to confirm whether you can still take the class. You will also need to be very thorough in checking prerequisites as there is a lot of techinical knowledge involved.

BUSINESS SYSTEMS

*Please check prerequisites for Intermediate and Honours modules *

Intermediate Level Modules

BS2001	2008/9	SEM2	Project Planning and Management
BS2011N	2008/9	SEM2	Object Oriented Analysis and Design
BS2051C	2008/9	SEM2	Human Computer Interaction
BS2E03C	2008/9	SEM2	Professional Issues in Systems Development

Honours Level Modules

BS3005	2008/9	SEM2	Post-Implementation Issues
BS3009N	2008/9	SEM2	Advanced Systems Analysis
BS3051	2008/9	SEM2	E-Business

COMPUTING

Certificate Level Modules

CC1002N	2008/9	SEM2	Problem Solving for IT
CC1003N	2008/9	SEM2	Introduction to the Internet
CC1004C	2008/9	SEM2	Introduction to Visual Programming
CC1006N	2008/9	SEM2	Introduction to Programming
CC1007N	2008/9	SEM2	Further Programming
CC1008	2008/9	SEM2	Personal Development for Computing

Honours Level Modules

CC3102N	2008/9	SEM2	Object Oriented Programming
CC3103N	2008/9	SEM2	Database Design and Implementation
CC3104N	2008/9	SEM2	Internet Applications Development

COMPUTER SCIENCES

*Please check prerequisites for Intermediate and Honours modules *

Intermediate Level Modules

CS2001N 2008/9 SEM2 Specialist Programming	
--	--

^{*}Please check prerequisites for Intermediate and Honours modules *

2008/9	SEM2	Graphics and Imaging
2008/9	SEM2	Neural Network Applications Development
2008/9	SEM2	Program Design and Implementation
2008/9	SEM2	Communication Networks
2008/9	SEM2	Software Engineering 1
2008/9	SEM2	Operating Systems
2008/9	SEM2	Programming and Data Structures
2008/9	SEM2	Structured Systems Analysis
	2008/9 2008/9 2008/9 2008/9 2008/9 2008/9	2008/9 SEM2 2008/9 SEM2

Honours Level Modules

CS3021N	2008/9	SEM2	Software Engineering II
CS3026N	2008/9	SEM2	Network Management and Security
CS3027	2008/9	SEM2	Current Developments

ELECTRONICS

*Please check prerequisites for Intermediate and Honours modules *

Certificate Level Modules

CT1035N	2008/9	SEM2	Electrical Principles 2
CT1037N	2008/9	SEM2	Introduction to Communications
CT1038N	2008/9	SEM2	Electronic Systems
CT1039N	2008/9	SEM2	Personal Development for Communications Technology
CT1040N	2008/9	SEM2	Networking Basics
CT1044N	2008/9	SEM2	Computer Hardware and Software Architecture

Intermediate Level Modules

CT2003N	2008/9	SEM2	Microprocessor Principles
CT2008N	2008/9	SEM2	Electronic Systems 3
CT2010N	2008/9	SEM2	Transmission Structures
CT2011N	2008/9	SEM2	Multimedia Devices
CT2024N	2008/9	SEM2	Local Area Networks

CT3001N	2008/9	SEM2	Product Design for Manufacture
CT3008N	2008/9	SEM2	DSP Applications
CT3010N	2008/9	SEM2	Mobile Radio Communications
CT3012N	2008/9	SEM2	Control Systems
CT3013N	2008/9	SEM2	Data Acquisition and Interfacing
CT3014N	2008/9	SEM2	Wireless Networks
CT3015N	2008/9	SEM2	Fundamentals of Network Security

DATABASE AND WEB DEVELOPMENT

*Please check prerequisites for Intermediate and Honours modules *

Certificate Level Modules

CU1002C	2008/9	SEM2	Enhanced Web Development	
CU1003C	2008/9	SEM2	Introduction to Image Making for Computer Applications	
CU1010C	2008/9	SEM2	2D Animation	
CU1011C	2008/9	SEM2	Introduction to Computer Animation	
CU1012N	2008/9	SEM2	Time Based Media	
CU1013C	2008/9	SEM2	Multimedia and Cultural Heritage	
CU1015C	2008/9	SEM2	Personal Development for Multimedia	

Intermediate Level Modules

DB2001C	2008/9	SEM2	Managing Communications Systems
DB2008N	2008/9	SEM2	Data Modelling and Database Design
DB2009N	2008/9	SEM2	Rapid Application Development
DB2010N	2008/9	SEM2	Introduction to Web Development
DB2011N	2008/9	SEM2	XML Technologies
DB2012N	2008/9	SEM2	Programming for Mobile Devices

Honours Level Modules

DB3004C	2008/9	SEM2	Advanced Business Database Applications
DB3010N	2008/9	SEM2	E-Commerce Applications
DB3011	2008/9	SEM2	Advanced Database Systems
DB3012	2008/9	SEM2	Database Applications Development
DB3015C	2008/9	SEM2	Enterprise Programming
DB3018N	2008/9	SEM2	E-business and E-Commerce
DB3019N	2008/9	SEM2	Modeling and Design of Web-Based Enterprise Systems
DB3022N	2008/9	SEM2	Wireless Networks and Mobile Systems Architecture
DB3023N	2008/9	SEM2	Business Models for mCommerce

MATHEMATICS

Certificate Level Modules

MA1034N	2008/9	SEM2	Introduction to Data Analysis
MA1037N	2008/9	SEM2	Mathematical Techniques 2
MA1038N	2008/9	SEM2	Personal Development for Mathematicians
MA1040N	2008/9	SEM2	Linear Algebra
MA1041N	2008/9	SEM2	Numerical Methods

^{*}Please check prerequisites for Intermediate and Honours modules *

Intermediate Level Modules

2008/9	SEM2	Differential Equations
2008/9	SEM2	Mathematics of Finance 2
2008/9	SEM2	Graphs and Networks
2008/9	SEM2	Groups and Vector Spaces
2008/9	SEM2	Medical and Forensic Statistics
2008/9	SEM2	Data Mining
2008/9	SEM2	Simulation
	2008/9 2008/9 2008/9 2008/9 2008/9	2008/9 SEM2 2008/9 SEM2 2008/9 SEM2 2008/9 SEM2 2008/9 SEM2

Honours Level Modules

MA3002N	2008/9	SEM2	Computational Methods in Finance
MA3006N	2008/9	SEM2	Cryptography and Number Theory
MA3008N	2008/9	SEM2	Error Correcting Codes
MA3010N	2008/9	SEM2	Advanced Operational Research Techniques
MA3014N	2008/9	SEM2	Mathematics Independent Study

MULTIMEDIA

Intermediate Level Modules

MM2005C	2008/9	SEM2	Interactive Multimedia Authoring 1
MM2006C	2008/9	SEM2	Design Techniques and Development Methods
MM2009C	2008/9	SEM2	History of Animation
MM2010C	2008/9	SEM2	Character Animation and Realism
MM2020N	2008/9	SEM2	Modelling and Portfolio Development 4
MM2021N	2008/9	SEM2	3D Simulation
MM2022C	2008/9	SEM2	Computer Games Design
MM2024C	2008/9	SEM2	Animation and Modelling II
MM2026C	2008/9	SEM2	Advanced Web Based Applications
MM2027C	2008/9	SEM2	Design for Mobile Applications

MM3004C	2008/9	SEM2	Advanced Multimedia Coding and Authoring for Networks
MM3005C	2008/9	SEM2	Interactive Digital Moving Image Production
MM3006C	2008/9	SEM2	Interactive Multimedia Production
MM3009C	2008/9	SEM2	Emerging Technologies
MM3013N	2008/9	SEM2	Distributed Game Design
MM3014N	2008/9	SEM2	Prototype Development
MM3016N	2008/9	SEM2	Technologies for Learning
MM3024N	2008/9	SEM2	Interaction Design
MM3025C	2008/9	SEM2	Compositing After-Fx and Post-Production Techniques

^{*}Please check prerequisites for Intermediate and Honours modules *

Education

*Please check prerequisites for Intermediate and Honours modules *

EDUCATION STUDIES

Certificate Level Modules

ES1002N	2008/9	SEM2	Introduction to the Study of Education 2
ES1006N	2008/9	SEM2	Perspectives on Curriculum and Knowledge

Intermediate Level Modules

ES2002N	2008/9	SEM2	Reading Educational Research 2
ES2003N	2008/9	SEM2	Childhood
ES2012N	2008/9	SEM2	Inclusive Education
ES2013N	2008/9	SEM2	The Virtual Classroom
ES2016N	2008/9	SEM2	Young Adult Fictions
ES2017N	2008/9	SEM2	Children's Literature in Multicultural Classrooms
ES2020N	2008/9	SEM2	Agencies of Education
ES2022N	2008/9	SEM2	Art and Education

ES3005N	2008/9	SEM2	Diversity and Language Education 2
ES3008N	2008/9	SEM2	Multimedia in the School Curriculum
ES3009N	2008/9	SEM2	Mathematics; Meaning and Education
ES3011N	2008/9	SEM2	Cultural Geography of Childhood
ES3013N	2008/9	SEM2	Sport; Education and Society
ES3015N	2008/9	SEM2	Education in Britain; 1850 to the Present
ES3016N	2008/9	SEM2	Media Education
ES3019N	2008/9	SEM2	Orality and Literacy

Humanities, Arts and Languages

PERFORMING ARTS

Performing Arts modules are restricted to students with a performing arts major. You will need to meet with the course leader at the beginning of term to determine exactly which modules are most appropriate for you, according to your previous experience. However, we have had very successful placements in this area so do not be discouraged!

Certificate Level Modules

AP1002N	2008/9	SEM2	Modern Performance Practices 2
AP1007N	2008/9	SEM2	Text and Production
AP1011N	2008/9	SEM2	Theatre Skills B
AP1012N	2008/9	SEM2	Dance/Movement Skills B

Intermediate Level Modules

AP2002N	2008/9	SEM2	Theatre Skills 2
AP2004N	2008/9	SEM2	Dance Techniques 2
AP2007N	2008/9	SEM2	Theatre Production A
AP2010N	2008/9	SEM2	Choreography 1
AP2016N	2008/9	SEM2	Voice
AP2018N	2008/9	SEM2	Intercultural Performance

CARIBBEAN STUDIES

Certificate Level Modules

11040001	0000/0	05140	TI M I O III
HC1002N	2008/9	SEM2	The Modern Caribbean

Intermediate Level Modules

HC2002N	2008/9	SEM2	Literature and the Shaping of the Caribbean
HC2007N	2008/9	SEM2	The Shaping of Modern Cuba

HC3006N	2008/9	SEM2	The Intellectual History of the Anglophone
HC3009N	2008/9	SEM2	Caribbean Women Writers

^{*}Please check prerequisites for Intermediate and Honours modules *

FILM STUDIES

*Please check prerequisites for Intermediate and Honours modules *

Certificate Level Modules

HF1002N	2008/9	SEM2	Introduction to National Cinemas
HF1003N	2008/9	SEM2	Hollywood Melodrama
HF1005N	2008/9	SEM2	Mobilising the Photographic Image

Intermediate Level Modules

HF2004N	2008/9	SEM2	British Cinema in the 1980s
HF2009N	2008/9	SEM2	Practice/Theory: Theory/Practice
HF2012N	2008/9	SEM2	Weimar Cinema
HF2015N	2008/9	SEM2	Japanese Horror Cinema
HF2016N	2008/9	SEM2	Digital Moving Image
HF2017N	2008/9	SEM2	"Bollywood": A Different Universe
HF2019N	2008/9	SEM2	Writing the First Short

Honours Level Modules

HF3003N	2008/9	SEM2	The French New Wave
HF3009N	2008/9	SEM2	Questions of Third Cinema
HF3010N	2008/9	SEM2	British Television Drama
HF3019N	2008/9	SEM2	New American Cinema

GAMES STUDIES

*Please check prerequisites for Intermediate and Honours modules *

Certificate Level Modules

HG1003N	2008/9	SEM2	Games in Context	

Intermediate Level Modules

HG2002N	2008/9	SEM2	Game Criticism and Review
HG2005N	2008/9	SEM2	Writing for Games

HISTORY

*Please check prerequisites for Intermediate and Honours modules *

Certificate Level Modules

HH1001N	2008/9	SEM2	Europe Since 1789
HH1004N	2008/9	SEM2	The Historian at Work
HH1006N	2008/9	SEM2	African History

Intermediate Level Modules

HH2002N	2008/9	SEM2	Twentieth Century Britain 1914-1997
HH2004N	2008/9	SEM2	America in Peace and War 1929-1968
HH2011N	2008/9	SEM2	European Imperalism
HH2012N	2008/9	SEM2	Germany from Wilhelm II to Hitler 1890-1945
HH2015N	2008/9	SEM2	Crime Policing and Society 1700-1870
HH2016N	2008/9	SEM2	Black Visitors Settlers Citizens: 1833-1945
HH2018N	2008/9	SEM2	Victorian London c. 1830-1900
HH2E05N	2008/9	SEM2	Introduction to Archives

Honours Level Modules

HH3005N	2008/9	SEM2	India and the British Raj 1765-1914
HH3007N	2008/9	SEM2	The Holocaust 1933-1945
HH3008N	2008/9	SEM2	Society and Culture in Europe 1880-1900
HH3011N	2008/9	SEM2	Secrecy and Power the FBI 1909-1972
HH3013N	2008/9	SEM2	Madness and Society 1750-1918

IRISH STUDIES

Certificate Level Modules

HI1001N	2008/9	SEM2	The Political History of Modern Ireland

Intermediate Level Modules

HI2003N	2008/9	SEM2	Conflict in Northern Ireland
---------	--------	------	------------------------------

Honours Level Modules

HI3005N 2008/9	SEM2	Modern Irish Literature
----------------	------	-------------------------

JOURNALISM

*Please check prerequisites for Intermediate and Honours modules *

Certificate Level Modules

HJ1003N	2008/9	SEM2	Beginning Online Journalism
HJ1004N	2008/9	SEM2	Writing for Publication

HJ3002N 2008/9 SE	//2 Feature Journalism
-------------------	------------------------

^{*}Please check prerequisites for Intermediate and Honours modules *

LITERATURE

*Please check prerequisites for Intermediate and Honours modules *

Certificate Level Modules

HL1003N	2008/9	SEM2	Reading 20th Century Fiction
HL1004N	2008/9	SEM2	Poetic Forms and Genres

Intermediate Level Modules

HL2002N	2008/9	SEM2	Literary Criticism: History and Context
HL2004N	2008/9	SEM2	Modernism and Modernity
HL2007N	2008/9	SEM2	Perspectives on Shakespeare
HL2009N	2008/9	SEM2	Romantic Poetry
HL2019N	2008/9	SEM2	Introduction to Science Fiction

Honours Level Modules

HL3017N	2008/9	SEM2	Comparative Postcolonial Literatures
HL3018N	2008/9	SEM2	British Poetry Since 1945
HL3020N	2008/9	SEM2	Eighteenth Century Poetry
HL3025N	2008/9	SEM2	Seventeenth-Century Comedy
HL3034N	2008/9	SEM2	Contemporary British Drama
HL3038N	2008/9	SEM2	Gothic Fiction

PHILOSOPHY

*Please check prerequisites for Intermediate and Honours modules *

Certificate Level Modules

HP1002N	2008/9	SEM2	Self and the World II
HP1004N	2008/9	SEM2	Introduction to Continental Philosophy

Intermediate Level Modules

HP2002N	2008/9	SEM2	Realism and Idealism
HP2005N	2008/9	SEM2	Nature / 'Nature'
HP2009N	2008/9	SEM2	Purpose Will and Action

HP3004N	2008/9	SEM2	The Philosophy of China and Japan
HP3014N	2008/9	SEM2	Imagination Metaphor and Creativity
HP3015N	2008/9	SEM2	Nietzsche and After

INFORMATION LITERACY

Certificate Level Modules

HQ1001N 2008/9 SEM2 Introduction to Information Literacy	HQ1001N	2008/9	SEM2	Introduction to Information Literacy
---	---------	--------	------	--------------------------------------

THEATRE STUDIES

*Please check prerequisites for Intermediate and Honours modules *

Certificate Level Modules

HT1002N	2008/9	SEM2	Analysing Performance
HT1005N	2008/9	SEM2	Cultural Identities and Theatrical Practices

Intermediate Level Modules

HT2005N	2008/9	SEM2	Issues of Realism
HT2006N	2008/9	SEM2	Renaissance Theatre

Honours Level Modules

HT3006N	2008/9	SEM2	Psychoanalysis and Theatre
HT3008N	2008/9	SEM2	Modern British Theatre: After '68

WOMENS STUDIES

*Please check prerequisites for Intermediate and Honours modules *

Honours Level Modules

HW3008N 2	2008/9	SEM2	Women in Film and Popular Culture
-----------	--------	------	-----------------------------------

MORAL PHILOSOPHY

*Please check prerequisites for Intermediate and Honours modules *

Certificate Level Modules

HX1002N	2008/9	SEM2	Issues in Moral Philosophy
---------	--------	------	----------------------------

Intermediate Level Modules

HX2002N 2008/9	SEM2	Utilitarianism to the Present
----------------	------	-------------------------------

CRITICAL THEORY

*Please check prerequisites for Intermediate and Honours modules *

Intermediate Level Modules

HY2002N	2008/9	SEM2	Theories of the Subject
0 0		O = =	Thousand of the Gabjeet

Honours Level Modules

HY3002N 2008/9 SEM2	Popular Culture
---------------------	-----------------

LANGUAGE / CREATIVE WRITING

*Please check prerequisites for Intermediate and Honours modules *

Certificate Level Modules

HZ1003N	2008/9	SEM2	Approaches to Writing
HZ1H04N	2008/9	SEM2	Reading into Writing

Intermediate Level Modules

HZ2004N	2008/9	SEM2	Poetry and Form
HZ2005N	2008/9	SEM2	Drama
HZ2006N	2008/9	SEM2	The Editing Process

Honours Level Modules

HZ3005N	2008/9	SEM2	Writing for Children
HZ3006N	2008/9	SEM2	Creative Writing and Place

APPLIED TRANSLATION

Please note that these do require fluency in a second language.

Certificate Level Modules

LA1001N	2008/9	SEM2	Introduction to Intercultural Studies
LA1003C	2008/9	SEM2	Typical Translation Problems
LA1004C	2008/9	SEM2	Information and Terminology Management

Intermediate Level Modules

LA2003C	2008/9	SEM2	The Translator and the Text
LA2004C	2008/9	SEM2	Applied Translation and Text Typology
LA2009C	2008/9	SEM2	Translation Research Project
LA2010C	2008/9	SEM2	Typical Translation Problems 2
LA2011C	2008/9	SEM2	Translating Multimedial Texts

^{*}Please check prerequisites for Intermediate and Honours modules *

Honours Level Modules

LA3001C	2008/9	SEM2	The Translator's Professional Environment
LA3006C	2008/9	SEM2	The Translator and Theory
LA3007C	2008/9	SEM2	The Translator and Specialisation
LA3009C	2008/9	SEM2	Translation Research Project
LA3010C	2008/9	SEM2	Typical Translation Problems 2
LA3011C	2008/9	SEM2	Translating Multi-Medial Texts

BRITISH STUDIES

*Please check prerequisites for Intermediate and Honours modules *

Certificate Level Modules

LE1001N	2008/9	SEM2	Business Communication
LE1002	2008/9	SEM2	British Society Culture and Institutions

Intermediate Level Modules

LE2003	2008/9	SEM2	Techniques of Persuasion
LE2E01	2008/9	SEM2	Professional Language

Honours Level Modules

LE3005	2008/9	SEM2	Modelling English Sentence Structure
LE3008	2008/9	SEM2	English in the World

FRENCH STUDIES

*Please check prerequisites for Intermediate and Honours modules *

Certificate Level Modules

LF1001N	2008/9	SEM2	Introduction to Literature and Culture in the French Speaking World
---------	--------	------	---

Intermediate Level Modules

LF2003N	2008/9	SEM2	Modern and Contemporary French Theatre
LF2004N	2008/9	SEM2	The North African Novel

LF3006N	2008/9	SEM2	French Cinema
LF3007N	2008/9	SEM2	The French Speaking World

LANGUAGES

*Please check prerequisites for Intermediate and Honours modules *

Certificate Level Modules

LN1003N 2008/9 S	SEM2	Development of European Societies
------------------	------	-----------------------------------

Intermediate Level Modules

LN2002N	2008/9	SEM2	Economic Change in Europe
LN2004	2008/9	SEM2	Language and Society

Honours Level Modules

II NI2001NI	2008/9	CENIO	The Media in Europe
LN3001N	12000/9	SCIVIZ	
	2000/0	OLIVIZ	Title Media in Ediope

LATIN AMERICAN AND SPANISH STUDIES

*Please check prerequisites for Intermediate and Honours modules *

Certificate Level Modules

LS1002N 2008/9 SEM	Introduction to Spain
--------------------	-----------------------

Intermediate Level Modules

LS2003N	2008/9	SEM2	Contemporary Latin America
LS2005N	2008/9	SEM2	Spanish Politics and Government
LS2006N	2008/9	SEM2	The Latin American Novel and Short Story

Honours Level Modules

LS3003N	2008/9	SEM2	The Latin American Left
LS3004N	2008/9	SEM2	Contemporary Spanish Literature
LS3006N	2008/9	SEM2	Culture and Identity in Latin America

OPEN LANGUAGES

You will meet with staff in the Open Language Centre during Orientation week to determine what level is appropriate for you (XXX denotes level TBC)

Open Language Programme

OALXXX	2008/9	SEM2	Arabic Language		
OBLXXXN	2008/9	SEM2	Business English		
OELXXX	2008/9	SEM2	English Language		
OFLXXX	2008/9	SEM2	French Language		
OGLXXX	2008/9	SEM2	German Language		
OILXXX	2008/9	SEM2	Italian Language		
OJLXXX	2008/9	SEM2	Japanese Language		
OMLXXX	2008/9	SEM2	Mandarin Language		
OSLXXX	2008/9	SEM2	Spanish Language		

Sir John Cass Department of Art, Media and Design

In order to register for art classes you must be an art major at your home University. There are a limited number of spaces in each art class and so we cannot guarantee places. You may have to supply a portfolio of work for assessment by an academic, prior to obtaining a place in the class. You should also select non-art classes as a back-up, and get these signed off by your academic advisor / tutor.

DESIGN

Please note Design (DE) modules are for specialists only and have a strong studio ethos. Students interested in registering for these modules must be Design Majors and should be able to submit an electronic portfolio of their work upon request.

Certificate Level Modules

		1	
DE1053C	2008/9	SEM2	Introduction to Computer Aided Design
DE1054C	2008/9	SEM2	Manipulation of Space
DE1055C	2008/9	SEM2	Photography for Designers 1
DE1058C	2008/9	SEM2	Drawing for Designers
DE1059C	2008/9	SEM2	Managing Design 1
DE1060C	2008/9	SEM2	Textile Workshop 2
DE1068C	2008/9	SEM2	Sketching Life and Environment
DE1071C	2008/9	SEM2	Orthographic Drawing
DE1090C	2008/9	SEM2	Design for Persuasion
DE1092C	2008/9	SEM2	Design for Change
DE1095C	2008/9	SEM2	Visual Research: Photography
DE1098C	2008/9	SEM2	Visual Research: Illustration

Intermediate Level Modules

DE2005C	2008/9	SEM2	Photography for Designers 2
DE2042C	2008/9	SEM2	Motion
DE2045C	2008/9	SEM2	Print
DE2048C	2008/9	SEM2	Illustration
DE2051C	2008/9	SEM2	New Technology for Manufacture
DE2052C	2008/9	SEM2	3D Design Studies
DE2053C	2008/9	SEM2	2D Image and Type
DE2055C	2008/9	SEM2	Creative Lighting
DE2059C	2008/9	SEM2	Managing Design 2
DE2063C	2008/9	SEM2	Colour in Interiors
DE2069C	2008/9	SEM2	Concepts Developed in Detail
DE2082C	2008/9	SEM2	Computer-Aided Design for the Built Environment
DE2085C	2008/9	SEM2	Textiles Realisation 3
DE2090C	2008/9	SEM2	Design by Definition

Honours Level Modules

DE3008C	2008/9	SEM2	Practice of Management
DE3050C	2008/9	SEM2	2D Image and 3D Form
DE3060C	2008/9	SEM2	Managing Design 3
DE3063C	2008/9	SEM2	Presentation Techniques
DE3064C	2008/9	SEM2	Digital Moving Image
DE3065C	2008/9	SEM2	Photography for Designers 3

FINE ART

*Please check prerequisites for Intermediate and Honours modules *

Certificate Level Modules

FA1005C	2008/9	SEM2	Introductory Practice 2
FA1007C	2008/9	SEM2	C Workshop Modules (Painting)
FA1008C	2008/9	SEM2	C Workshop Modules (Photography)

Intermediate Level Modules

FA2021C	2008/9	SEM2	I Drawing Systems B
FA2025C	2008/9	SEM2	I Workshop Module Painting B
FA2026C	2008/9	SEM2	I Workshop Module Photography B

Honours Level Modules

FA3039C	2008/9	SEM2	H Workshop Module Painting
FA3040C	2008/9	SEM2	H Workshop Module Photography

ART, MEDIA AND DESIGN

Intermediate Level Modules

1000000 0000/0 OFR40 TI :: A (RA II	
JC2002C 2008/9 SEM2 Theorising Art Media	ı and Design

MANUFACTURE & DESIGN

Please note that Manufacture and Design (MD) courses are often restricted to students taking film production majors so they are not included on the summary list. If you have questions about these modules please contact us directly.

MUSIC TECHNOLOGY

*Please check prerequisites for Intermediate and Honours modules *

Certificate Level Modules

MU1003C	2008/9	SEM2	Mathematics	
MU1007C	2008/9	SEM2	Computer-Based Audio Systems	
MU1013C	2008/9	SEM2	Hard-Disc Recording	

MU1016C	2008/9	SEM2	Sound for Moving Image
MU1017C	2008/9	SEM2	Music Theory 2

Intermediate Level Modules

MU2003C	2008/9	SEM2	Materials Science	
MU2005C	2008/9	SEM2	Sound SynThesis and Midi	
MU2007C	2008/9	SEM2	Electronic Musical Instrument Design I	
MU2008C	2008/9	SEM2	Applied Technology 2	
MU2012C	2008/9	SEM2	Scales Tunings and Temperaments	
MU2013C	2008/9	SEM2	Instrument Design Analysis	
MU2018C	2008/9	SEM2	Postproduction Video Design 2	
MU2019C	2008/9	SEM2	Radio Drama	
MU2020C	2008/9	SEM2	Digital Studio Recording Techniques	
MU2040C	2008/9	SEM2	Perspectives on Music Technology	

MU3007C	2008/9	SEM2	Music of the World
MU3010C	2008/9	SEM2	Small Business Studies
MU3011C	2008/9	SEM2	Electronic Musical Instrument Design 2

Law, Governance and International Relations

LAW

*Please check prerequisites for Intermediate and Honours modules *

Certificate Level Modules

LL1013C	2008/9	SEM2	Law of Contract I
LL1023	2008/9	SEM2	Law of Contract II

Intermediate Level Modules

LL2023	2008/9	SEM2	Law of Torts II
LL2033N	2008/9	SEM2	Individual Employment Law
LL2034C	2008/9	SEM2	Business Crime
LL2036	2008/9	SEM2	Company Law 1
LL2043C	2008/9	SEM2	Law of Sale and Supply of Goods
LL2E13C	2008/9	SEM2	Law of Torts I

LL3001	2008/9	SEM2	Law and Morality
LL3015C	2008/9	SEM2	Express Trusts
LL3023N	2008/9	SEM2	Medical Negligence and Malpractice
LL3025	2008/9	SEM2	Title and Security
LL3032	2008/9	SEM2	Immigration and Asylum Law
LL3033C	2008/9	SEM2	Industrial Relations Law
LL3035C	2008/9	SEM2	Residential Landlord and Tenant
LL3036C	2008/9	SEM2	Company Law II
LL3038C	2008/9	SEM2	Media and Entertainment Law
LL3039	2008/9	SEM2	Family Law
LL3041N	2008/9	SEM2	Legal Interviewing and Counselling
LL3043C	2008/9	SEM2	Consumer Protection
LL3048C	2008/9	SEM2	Technology Law
LL3049C	2008/9	SEM2	Child Law
LL3056C	2008/9	SEM2	Investment Law and Practice
LL3062C	2008/9	SEM2	Law of Taxation II
LL3065C	2008/9	SEM2	Law of Administration of Estates
LL3073C	2008/9	SEM2	Conflict of Laws
LL3111N	2008/9	SEM2	Legal Interviewing

GOVERNANCE AND INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS

*Please check prerequisites for Intermediate and Honours modules *

Certificate Level Modules

2008/9	SEM2	Global Perspectives on Development
2008/9	SEM2	Economy and Society
2008/9	SEM2	Theories of Peace and Conflict
2008/9	SEM2	Idea of Justice
2008/9	SEM2	Issues and Controversies in the 21st Century
2008/9	SEM2	State Society and Economy in the Asia Pacific
2008/9	SEM2	International Politics and Security since 1945
2008/9	SEM2	Citizenship and Ethics
	2008/9 2008/9 2008/9 2008/9 2008/9 2008/9	2008/9 SEM2 2008/9 SEM2 2008/9 SEM2 2008/9 SEM2 2008/9 SEM2 2008/9 SEM2

Intermediate Level Modules

GI2011C	2008/9	SEM2	The European Union: Politics and Policy
GI2013C	2008/9	SEM2	Foreign Policy Analysis
GI2014C	2008/9	SEM2	Gender and International Politics
GI2017C	2008/9	SEM2	Global Political Economy
GI2027N	2008/9	SEM2	Law; Politics and Justice
GI2032C	2008/9	SEM2	Modern American Government
GI2033	2008/9	SEM2	Modern Political Ideas
GI2034	2008/9	SEM2	Parliament Politics and Policy Making
GI2035N	2008/9	SEM2	Policy Analysis
GI2036N	2008/9	SEM2	Political Economy of Sustainable Development
GI2041C	2008/9	SEM2	Politics in the Middle East
GI2042C	2008/9	SEM2	Power Politics and the Mass Media
GI2045C	2008/9	SEM2	Structure and Process in International Relations
GI2059C	2008/9	SEM2	The Political Economy of China and Japan
GI2071C	2008/9	SEM2	The New Diplomacy
GI2E70C	2008/9	SEM2	Working for Peace in Situations of Conflict

2000/0		
2008/9	SEM2	Citizenship in the Age of the Internet
2008/9	SEM2	Dynamics of European Integration
2008/9	SEM2	Security Politics and the Environment
2008/9	SEM2	Europe in the Global System
2008/9	SEM2	Globalisation of the Mass Media
2008/9	SEM2	International Security
2008/9	SEM2	Modern British Politics
2008/9	SEM2	Theories and Practice of Organisations
2008/9	SEM2	US Presidents and the Presidency
2 2 2 2	2008/9 2008/9 2008/9 2008/9 2008/9 2008/9	2008/9 SEM2 2008/9 SEM2 2008/9 SEM2 2008/9 SEM2 2008/9 SEM2 2008/9 SEM2 2008/9 SEM2

GI3050C	2008/9	SEM2	Environmental Ethics
GI3051C	2008/9	SEM2	African Politics and Development
GI3062C	2008/9	SEM2	Issues in Global Citizenship
GI3066C	2008/9	SEM2	Politics and International Relations of South Asia
GI3073C	2008/9	SEM2	Political Economy of Russia and Eastern Europe

Psychology

*Please check prerequisites for Intermediate and Honours modules *

Certificate Level Modules

PY1003	2008/9	SEM2	Personality and Social Psychology
PY1004C	2008/9	SEM2	Cognitive Psychology 1
PY1005C	2008/9	SEM2	Biological Bases of Behaviour
PY1006C	2008/9	SEM2	Psychological Research Methods 1 (Inc IT)
PY1H01N	2008/9	SEM2	Psychological Perspectives and HE Orientation

Intermediate Level Modules

PY2002C	2008/9	SEM2	Psychological Research Methods 3
PY2003	2008/9	SEM2	Social Psychology
PY2004C	2008/9	SEM2	Individual Differences
PY2022C	2008/9	SEM2	Psychobiology
PY2E08	2008/9	SEM2	Career and Professional Development

Honours Level Modules

PY3001C	2008/9	SEM2	Qualitative Research Methods
PY3002C	2008/9	SEM2	Special Topics in Social Psychology
PY3009	2008/9	SEM2	Abnormal Psychology
PY3010C	2008/9	SEM2	Occupational Psychology
PY3011C	2008/9	SEM2	Atypical Development
PY3014	2008/9	SEM2	Psychology: from Theory to Application
PY3018N	2008/9	SEM2	Environmental Psychology
PY3020C	2008/9	SEM2	Introduction to Counselling
PY3024C	2008/9	SEM2	Clinical Neuropsychology

Health and Human Sciences

There are a number of courses offered by the Department of Health and Human Sciences under the subject groupings of Biomedical Sciences, Microbiological Sciences, Nutrition and Food Sciences and Sport Science. These modules are open to students whose major involves one or all of the above areas. Should you be interested in taking an HHS course then your application would have to be submitted to the department for approval and certain prerequisites would have to be fulfilled.